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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Please stand for the

                     pledge.

          3                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, roll please?

          4                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Here.

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Here.

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Here.

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

                            MR. KLARL:   Here.

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Todd?

                            MS. TODD:   Here.

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley noted as absent.

                     Mr. Vergano?

         12                 MR. VERGANO:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kehoe?

         13                 MR. KEHOE:   Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Myself, Ken Verschoor.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have 2 items to add to

                     the agenda this evening.  We will add them at the

         15          end of correspondence.  The first one is Planning

                     Board Number 22-98 regarding Appian Way Estates, and

         16          the second one is Planning Board Number 34-99

                     regarding the Mastromonaco Office and Retail

         17          Business Building at the intersection of Routes 9

                     and 9A.  May I please have a motion to add those?

         18                 MR. BIANCHI:   So moved.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         19                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Can I please

                     have a motion to approve the minutes of our meeting

         22          of April 11th?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   So moved.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         25                 (Board in favor)
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  We have no

                     resolutions this evening.  Our first item is an

          3          adjourned public hearing.  APPLICATION OF

                     CONGREGATION YESHIVA OHR HAMIER FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

          4          PLAN APPROVAL AND WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

                     FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DORMITORY BUILDING

          5          WITH A CLASSROOM WING, THE RENOVATION OR DEMOLITION

                     OF EXISTING BUILDINGS ON THE SITE, AND OTHER RELATED

          6          SITE IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING IMPROVEMENTS TO THE

                     ACCESS DRIVE, SIGNAGE AND LANDSCAPING, UTILITIES,

          7          LIGHTING AND A SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION TO THE RED

                     OAK SEWER DISTRICT LOCATED AT 141 FURNACE WOODS ROAD

          8          AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN

                     "PREPARED FOR YESHIVA OHR HAMIER" LATEST REVISION

          9          DATED NOVEMBER 22, 2006, PREPARED BY RALPH G.

                     MASTROMONACO, P.E., AND A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED

         10          RENOVATIONS PREPARED BY KG&D ARCHITECTS, LATEST

                     REVISION DATED OCTOBER 19, 2006.  Since last we met,

         11          the applicant has gone to the Zoning Board of

                     Appeals for a ruling on whether a special permit is

         12          required or whether the -- it is current permitted

                     use.  I believe the ZBA had a meeting in May.  They

         13          have another one scheduled for June 20th.  In light

                     of that, there is very little this board can do this

         14          evening on this application as we await the ruling

                     of the ZBA so we know which way to proceed in moving

         15          this application forward.  Mr. Klarl, any other

                     comments?

         16                 MR. KLARL:   No.  There was just one hearing

                     so far before the ZBA as you said in May.  I expect

         17          the ZBA to have their second public hearing in June,

                     maybe a third in July.  So I don't expect a decision

         18          until August or September.  Generally when they

                     close they will take another month to review a

         19          preserve decision, so I expect this matter won't be

                     heard by this board until August or September.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So at the very least we

                     are looking to adjourn this hearing to the August

         21          7th meeting to give the ZBA time to have their

                     second public hearing as Mr. Klarl noted as well as

         22          render an opinion.  Mr. Steinmetz, any comments?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Very briefly, David

         23          Steinmetz from the law firm of Zarin & Steinmetz.

                     We did request that the matter be adjourned this

         24          evening.  In light of the comments that you made, we

                     have an application pending before the zoning board.

         25          I would ask that you adjourn this to the July
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          2          meeting at this point and we will notify your board

                     between now and then if we wish to adjourn further

          3          to August.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   My only concern about

          4          adjourning to July is that your people come to speak

                     on this and the likelihood of really having any ZBA

          5          resolution opinion in time for the July meeting

                     seems very unlikely to be at this point for the

          6          board to hear.

                            MR. KLARL:   We won't, because it will be a

          7          June public hearing.  If they close in June they

                     won't look at the decision until July.  The ZBA

          8          meeting comes in mid-July after this board's

                     meeting.  The earliest decision you will see is

          9          mid-July, the first time this board will see it

                     again will be August.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Therefore, based upon

                     that, the logical thing would be to adjourn this to

         11          the August meeting so that people don't have to come

                     here in July and hear that we will have to adjourn

         12          it until August.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Very well.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   If there is no objection,

                     Miss Taylor?

         14                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     adjourn this public hearing to our August 7th

         15          meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         16                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         17          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  APPLICATION OF

                     W. LANCE WICKEL FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A

         19          TREE REMOVAL PERMIT FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF

                     A 4.59-ACRE PARCEL FOR A PROPOSED BUILDING LOT FOR

         20          PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF LAFAYETTE

                     AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 250 FEET SOUTH OF GREENLAWN

         21          ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR W. LANCE WICKEL"

         22          PREPARED BY TIM CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST REVISION

                     DATED DECEMBER 29, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB 229).  We

         23          discussed this at the work session.  It is a public

                     hearing.  Just to lay the groundwork here, there's

         24          some issues here whether a lot is a building lot.

                     My understanding is that you would like to meet with

         25          staff to further discuss that?
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          2                 MR. SULLIVAN:   Yes.  Good evening, Mr.

                     Chairman, my name is John Sullivan and I represent

          3          Lance Wickel.  That is, in fact, the case.  I've

                     done some research.  I've shared the preliminary

          4          results of that research with legal.  I'd like the

                     further opportunity to -- in fact, we have a meeting

          5          scheduled tomorrow to share the results of that

                     research and I'd ask that the matter be placed on

          6          the agenda for the next meeting of this board.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   As we discussed at the

          7          work session, we weren't sure if we were going to do

                     this at the next meeting or subsequent meeting.

          8          What's the recommendation from staff?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   I was just wondering is

          9          there -- are there many people here tonight who are

                     concerned about this application?

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That's a great question.

                     Anybody here that wishes to speak on this

         11          application this evening?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Perhaps it won't overburden

         12          our next meeting if we did adjourn it to the July

                     meeting.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You have a meeting

                     scheduled?

         14                 MR. SULLIVAN:   Tomorrow.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Todd?

         15                 MS. TODD:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                     adjourn this public hearing to our July 10th

         16          meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         17                 MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         18          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.  Our

                     next public hearing is an adjourned public hearing.

         20          SCOPE FOR A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR

                     THE APPLICATION OF V.S. CONSTRUCTION FOR PRELIMINARY

         21          PLAT APPROVAL, SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND

                     FOR WETLAND, STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

         22          FOR A PROPOSED 70,000 SQUARE FOOT, 2 AND A HALF

                     STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING AND A 5-LOT RESIDENTIAL

         23          SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF ROUTE 9A, AT

                     THE INTERSECTION OF OLD POST ROAD SOUTH AS SHOWN ON

         24          A DRAWING ENTITLED PROPOSED "SITE PLAN FOR WATCH

                     HILL PLAZA" PREPARED BY EDMOND GEMMOLA, R.A., DATED

         25          DECEMBER 29, 2006 (SEE PRIOR PB'S 18-85, 15-94,
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          2          5-00)

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening Mr. Chairman,

          3          members of the board, David Steinmetz of Zarin &

                     Steinmetz representing V.S. Construction, the

          4          applicant.  You will recall at the last meeting we

                     indicated to you there were some modifications of a

          5          proposed alternative to the base application that we

                     had discussed with some neighbors and that we had

          6          discussed briefly with your board at the last

                     meeting.  We also conducted an informal discussion

          7          with the zoning board with regard to some of the

                     parking that is located over the zoning line that

          8          bisects this property.  We are going to be filing an

                     application with the zoning board with regard to

          9          that parking, after having discussed that with the

                     zoning board.  However, we are here tonight because

         10          you do have a scope before you.  We would like to

                     see that scope adopted so we can proceed with the

         11          preparation of the EIS.  My understanding is that

                     there were some questions or discussion by the board

         12          about how we were handling this procedurally.  The

                     application remains as originally filed.  A positive

         13          declaration remains valid and the fact that this

                     application is exempt from the moratorium remains

         14          valid.  What we had discussed with professional

                     staff is that we would add the proposed revised

         15          concept as an alternative that we will study under

                     SEQRA.  We intend to make it part of the analysis in

         16          the DEIS and then proceed at the appropriate time if

                     and when both the applicant and your board

         17          determines that is the preferred alternative, that

                     would ultimately be what we will seek approval for.

         18          At this point we want to get out of the starting

                     gate and prepare the DEIS and have a scope before

         19          you.  I think, correct me if I'm wrong, Ken and Ed,

                     I believe that scope is capable of being adopted by

         20          your board so we can embark on the EIS process.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just so we are clear, as

         21          an addition to adding this as an alternative, there

                     is still other alternatives that we asked to be

         22          evaluated as part of the scoping document.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   That's correct.  We are not

         23          eliminating anything, we just added one which is a

                     reduced impact, reduced sized commercial building

         24          with 5 residential units to the rear.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think the other aspect,

         25          I know we discussed this at the site visit, was to
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          2          perhaps incorporate the adjoining property as part

                     of this application.  I think that's appropriate to

          3          have part of the alternative as well.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Correct.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a public hearing

                     on the scoping document.  Again, the scoping

          5          document is a document that instructs the applicant

                     on what aspects of this development needs to be

          6          evaluated so that we can then review that to make

                     sure that any impacts to the area are recognized and

          7          to the extent that they can be mitigated.  That

                     relates to traffic and air quality and noise and

          8          many other things laid out in the scoping document.

                     The purpose tonight to make sure we have identified

          9          all the pertinent issues in the scoping document so

                     that the applicant can go back and address them.

         10          This is a public hearing.  Is there anybody that

                     wishes to comment on what is in the scoping document

         11          or what they feel is being omitted from the scoping

                     document?

         12                 MR. STEINMETZ:   In light of the fact that

                     nobody has -- we would ask, Mr. Chairman, members of

         13          the board, that you close the public hearing on the

                     scope and we ask that you adopt the scope.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's be clear on the

                     alternatives before we do that.  I want to make sure

         15          the language is precise here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   What we can do is we can

         16          revise what we currently have and give that to the

                     board for discussion at the next meeting, if you

         17          would like to do that.  We can revise this scope in

                     terms of the alternatives and provide that for you

         18          for consideration at the next meeting.  We don't

                     have to adopt it tonight.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.  Clearly there's no

                     reason you cannot proceed on your course to prepare

         20          your DEIS.  What we need to do is make sure we have

                     precise language so we are not doing anything

         21          inappropriate in terms of the moratorium or anything

                     else.  We want to make sure we have the right

         22          language here, David.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   We are going to adjourn to

         23          the July meeting?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will close the public

         24          hearing and bring it back under old business and we

                     will review the language and hopefully adopt the

         25          scope.
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          2                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Or it could be under

                     resolution.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Or it could be under

                     resolution, yes.

          4                 MR. STEINMETZ:   Thank you.  When is the July

                     meeting?

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The 10th.  Again, if

                     there is no objection, Mr. Bernard?

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     close the public hearing and have staff amend the

          7          scoping document.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   For the alternatives?

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

          9                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         10          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our final

                     public hearing of the evening is a new public

         12          hearing.  APPLICATION AND DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

                     STATEMENT DATED MAY 2, 2007 BY KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT

         13          LTD. FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE,

                     WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 27-LOT MAJOR

         14          SUBDIVISION OF 52.78 ACRES OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON

                     THE WEST SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE AND AT THE SOUTH

         15          END OF MILL COURT AS SHOWN ON A 10-PAGE SET OF

                     DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT AND SUBDIVISION

         16          FOR RESIDENCES AT MILL COURT CROSSING" PREPARED BY

                     CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., LATEST REVISION

         17          DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2007.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:   Good evening, once again.

         18          David Steinmetz from the law firm of Zarin &

                     Steinmetz representing the applicant, Kirquel

         19          Development.  With me this evening is a

                     representative of Kirquel, Mr. Michael Sheber.  Our

         20          project engineer, Tim Cronin and our environmental

                     consultant and planning consultant, Tim Miller

         21          Associates.  I'm going to be fairly brief.  We are

                     here for an application for a 27-lot residential

         22          subdivision known as Mill Court Crossing.  We filed

                     an application for subdivision approval or slopes,

         23          wetland and tree permits and pursuant to the New

                     York State Environmental Quality Review Act, we have

         24          prepared a draft DEIS which was prepared in

                     accordance with the scope your board adopted.  It

         25          was accepted by your board as complete for scope,
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          2          content and adequacy.  We are here tonight to

                     conduct a joint public hearing on the application.

          3          All of our comments are being taken down this

                     evening by a stenographer so that the comments we

          4          receive from your board and then from the public can

                     be addressed and responded to in the final

          5          environmental impact statement or FEIS as we are

                     required under SEQRA.  Tim Miller is going to take

          6          us through a brief explanation of some of the basic

                     components of the subdivision.  We are also going to

          7          describe, at least generally, what was addressed in

                     the DEIS and then we are here tonight, Mr. Chairman

          8          and members of the board, to listen to your comments

                     and the comments of the public.  We look forward to

          9          closing the hearing, preparing the FEIS and coming

                     back before your board with that information at the

         10          earliest possible date.  Thank you.

                            MR. MILLER:   Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

         11          members of the board.  We have a plan of the

                     subdivision shown on the screen.  This is a 27-lot

         12          single family subdivision.  It's situated on a

                     53-acre property.  It's in an R40 zoning district.

         13          The site, project site at this time is largely

                     wooded.  It's fairly gentle, about 80 percent of the

         14          site has grades of less than 15 percent.  There are

                     about 8 and a half acres of town regulated wetlands

         15          on the site.  The site is situated west of Lexington

                     Avenue.  Lexington Avenue, I don't have a --

         16          Lexington Avenue runs in a north-south direction.

                     This is Mill Court and Red Mill kind of runs in an

         17          east-west direction.  This proposal shows 5 lots

                     taken near access from Lexington Avenue and the

         18          balance of the subdivision would take their access

                     through an extension of Mill Court.  Public road

         19          would be proposed to be offered to the Town of

                     Cortlandt.  There's an emergency access proposed

         20          that connects Mill Court to Amherst Road which is a

                     private road to the west.  The project will be

         21          served by public water and sewer.  Last week we had

                     a meeting with many of our neighbors.  We availed

         22          ourselves at a classroom over at Lakeland High

                     School and we had about a 2-hour meeting.  It was an

         23          opportunity for us to present in an informal setting

                     the subdivision plan the folks in the neighborhood

         24          and hear some of their concerns and people did have

                     concerns and expressed them to us.  There are

         25          drainage issues in this neighborhood.  I'm sure Ed
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          2          Vergano is aware of those.  The folks who spoke said

                     they were in touch with the engineering department

          3          on a variety of occasions about some of the drainage

                     issues in this area, so there were a lot of

          4          questions as to how drainage would be accommodated

                     on this subdivision proposal.  There were a lot of

          5          comments about traffic on Red Mill Road.  Our client

                     has retained TRC Raymond Keyes to do the traffic

          6          study for the environmental impact statement and

                     Keyes had done work in this whole northeast quadrant

          7          of the town and is very familiar with the conditions

                     and plans and proposals and concepts that had been

          8          put forth for addressing traffic issues out there.

                     Our neighbors expressed concern about the volumes on

          9          Red Mill, particularly getting out in the morning,

                     site distance at Mill Court and Red Mill, turning

         10          radius at Red Mill and Mill Court, including school

                     bus access.  We recognize these are matters that are

         11          of great concern to the folks that live in the

                     neighborhood.  The draft EIS does take a pretty hard

         12          look at these issues and we expect to talk about

                     them further as this application progresses.  Ron,

         13          from Tim Cronin's office, is going to give a brief

                     discussion as to the approach for accommodating

         14          stormwater on this site.  And then we will turn it

                     back over to you, Mr. Chairman, and hear what the

         15          folks have to say.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you, Tim.

         16                 MR. WEGNER:   Ron Wegner from Tim Cronin's

                     office.  The drainage with the site, we are required

         17          by New York State to address runoff so that post

                     development stormwater flows do not exceed

         18          predevelopment conditions.  We are developing the

                     site with a network associated with the roadway

         19          network, we have a stormwater retention basin and

                     some redirection of flows from areas which we know

         20          are critical points.  In this area here there's a

                     downhill flow off site and we are taking a portion

         21          of flows, of area, about 3 acres of area away from

                     the flows that head off towards the west in that

         22          direction.  Currently the drainage divide cuts

                     across the site through the middle that loop and

         23          with our proposed drainage system we will be taking

                     area away from that.  That itself will address some

         24          of the flows leaving that site and the individual

                     houses and driveways will also have detention

         25          facilities associated with them when they are
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          2          constructed.  Another area where flows are taken

                     away from the Red Mill Road watershed, which is also

          3          Trolley Road, is up in the northern portion of the

                     site here, approximately another acre or so of

          4          watershed is taken out of the Red Mill Road

                     watershed at this portion due to development.  So

          5          that in itself works to reduce flows from the site

                     and with that we have a stormwater basin that's

          6          proposed in this area over here, right there, where

                     this water will be redirected to and from that point

          7          we can attenuate the flows that we capture and

                     reduce them to flow predevelopment conditions.

          8          Other discussions have been made with off site

                     improvements, but at this point the way the project

          9          is laid out, that's what we intend to do on site.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Just one question.  How

         10          important are the dry wells in this whole drainage

                     scheme?

         11                 MR. WEGNER:   Dry wells are for the most

                     part, especially in that section, used for water

         12          quality treatment.  They are oversized to address

                     water quantity also, but they are generally there

         13          for water quality on that portion of the site.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   When you have -- you have

         14          16 lots have dry wells on them?

                            MR. WEGNER:   That sounds about right.  It's

         15          whatever we cannot direct towards the stormwater

                     basin in this area here.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Each homeowner is

                     responsible for the maintenance of those dry wells?

         17                 MR. WEGNER:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What happens if they are

         18          not maintained?  What happens to volume and quality

                     of water?

         19                 MR. WEGNER:   As I said, they are generally

                     oversized and they tend to not go back.  It's a

         20          common practice to use dry wells.  I don't

                     anticipate them malfunctioning.  They work by

         21          gravity.  They work by filtration.  They work by

                     gravity, they work by filtration.  They work well

         22          for quite a period of time, so we don't anticipate

                     difficulties with them.

         23                 MS. TODD:   When you talked about redirecting

                     the water, this would be through grading of those

         24          areas?

                            MR. WEGNER:   Through grading of the roadway,

         25          site grading.  The roadway grading itself and also
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          2          through the storm drainage system.

                            MS. TODD:   You talked about the 3 acres over

          3          on this far eastern side.  That would mean all the

                     trees would be cut and it would be graded so that

          4          the slope would be towards where the water basin --

                     the detention basin is proposed?

          5                 MR. WEGNER:   The regrading is within where

                     the roadway is proposed and through catch basins and

          6          storm drainage systems.

                            MS. TODD:   It's going to be disturbed?

          7                 MR. WEGNER:   The road grades slightly

                     downhill in this direction, but we can bring the

          8          water back, stormwater basin.  Moderate, a few feet,

                     5 feet tops, and we can bring it back towards the

          9          stormwater basin.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  We are ready

         10          for -- is there anybody from the audience that

                     wished to comment on the draft environmental impact

         11          statement?  If you want to line up, that would be

                     helpful.  State your name and address for the record

         12          as well as for the stenographer?

                            MS. RUEZ:   My name is Colleen Ruez.  I live

         13          at 23 Brandise Avenue on Mohegan Lake.  I'm

                     President of the Cortlandt Colony Homeowners'

         14          Association.  I'm not really sure where we are on

                     this map.  Do you know where we are on this map?

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mill Court is right in

                     the middle there perpendicular to the property.

         16                 MS. RUEZ:   If you go back to that prior one,

                     the green map -- I'll do my best.  Unfortunately we

         17          have been dealing with the Route 6 commercial

                     development going on and we are surprised to get in

         18          the mail a letter 2 weeks ago about this.  We have

                     never been notified before that day about this

         19          development going on.  Our pool -- I don't know what

                     map you have, this is the map that I have, our pool

         20          literally from what I'm told borders the property

                     that these houses are going to be built on.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You're at the end of the

                     cul-de-sac?

         22                 MS. RUEZ:   Yes, we are.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And are you on the right

         23          or left side?

                            MS. RUEZ:   I can't answer that.

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   It's all the way -- the bottom

                     center of the page, you can see a little rectangle,

         25          just a little bit over, right there, at the very
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          2          bottom of the picture, a little bit over to the

                     left, that's the pool.  That's the development.

          3                 MS. RUEZ:   That's our development there

                     (indicating).  We were never invited to the meeting

          4          that they are talking about.  This is the first that

                     we heard when we received a letter from the town.

          5          We are concerned about how this is going to impact

                     our neighborhood.  That pool is 60 years old at

          6          best.  Is it going to be able to withstand this kind

                     of construction?  They talk a lot about drainage and

          7          water runoff.  How is that going to impact us?  I

                     spoke to somebody in the engineer's office, I think

          8          his name was Chris.  He said 2 of those homes will

                     be literally within a hundred feet of our pool.  2

          9          people's backyards will be shared with our pool.  My

                     concern is, is there any addressing of that area?

         10          Are we going to be swimming in the pool and these

                     people going to be sitting in their backyard.  I'm

         11          kind of at the point now where nobody is looking out

                     for the members of the Cortlandt Colony.  We have to

         12          deal with all this building on Route 6, and now we

                     find out 2 years after it started there's a

         13          development going on right behind where we

                     socialize.  He talks about the emergency access road

         14          there.  That literally is going to run right behind

                     our ball field where our kids play.  We are not only

         15          going to be getting jammed on the other side, we are

                     going to have a problem here.  I looked over the

         16          scope.  It's 246 pages, I could not read everything

                     in a short time.  We need to know how we are going

         17          going to be addressed in this situation.  We have

                     septic systems that are 50 years old.  When they

         18          built the condos, lots of the homes in our

                     development suffered lots of damage from the

         19          blasting or building.  And now this is really right

                     on top of us.  I would just like to know who is

         20          looking out for us to see how this is going to

                     impact us?  Thank you.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                            MR. GANZFIS:   Hi, Richard Ganzfis, I live at

         22          6 Mill Court.  Just halfway down Mill Court.  I'll

                     start with the obvious.  With a daughter who has

         23          asthma and a father-in-law who died of emphysema, I

                     don't take air quality lightly.  I don't think it's

         24          something which is unimportant.  Also in regard to

                     the animals, this loss of the animals, of the

         25          habitat, is going to be bad for the community.  It's
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          2          going to be bad for the entire town.  It's just

                     terrible the way habitats are being destroyed.  My

          3          major concern is the water.  Now, I'm going to read

                     here from the impact and it says the groundwater

          4          flow generally follows the topography in the

                     vicinity of the project site.  The resource map

          5          shows groundwater on the west side of the project

                     site flows towards the north, which the best I can

          6          tell is basically right down Mill Court.  I have a

                     septic system and if would you like to see the

          7          groundwater resource map, it's figure 3.2-1A.  I

                     have a septic system and I was a little apprehensive

          8          when I moved in 10 years ago.  I never had a septic

                     system and I heard horror stories about them.  I've

          9          been counting on the town to preserve the septic

                     system.  I did not feel I would have to worry about

         10          a project being given the go ahead that might put

                     that in peril.  I also have in figure 3.1-4, which

         11          is the site soils map, and that is in regard to the

                     depth of the water table, which reading again from

         12          the impact report, it says the depth of the water

                     table varies across the site and during any

         13          seasonable wet periods the table may rise to the

                     surface.  Mill Court has many little springs that

         14          pop up on a snow melt and after a heavy rain.  It

                     says several of the looming soils on the site may

         15          have groundwater within 2 and a half feet or less of

                     the surface.  If you look at the figure 3.1-4, the

         16          soils that are identified as PNB, LEB, SUB, WDB, the

                     LEB, SUB and PNB looks to me as if to be quite a

         17          populated area with a lot of septic systems.  It

                     appears as if the water is just going to flow off

         18          the site and just -- it's just going to go downhill.

                     The water table is very shallow.  It's just going to

         19          put my septic in peril and everyone downhill from me

                     in peril with the amount of vegetation that's going

         20          to be cut down, the trees, the major vegetation

                     which would be absorbing the water.  That's my

         21          concern.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         22                 MS. TODD:   I have a question.  Do you have

                     trouble with your septic system getting inundated

         23          with water right now?

                            MR. GANZFIS:   Not right now, although my

         24          leach field gets quite saturated in heavy rain

                     because it's rock with sand and soil piled on top of

         25          it.  In fact, the builder had to add soil to have it
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          2          approved by the Board of Health.  I have a large

                     rock in front of my house.  You can see it's all

          3          rocky.  I have an outcrop in my backyard.  There's

                     not a lot of soil there.  Thank you.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thanks.

                            MS. CREARY:

          5                       Good evening.  I'm Nicole Creary on

                     Trolley Road.  I have a few comments on the DEIS,

          6          section 3.2, page 18.  I quote, "The applicant will

                     contribute to the implementation of drainage

          7          improvements, commensurate with the contribution of

                     runoff from the project site."  That statement is

          8          very vague.  I'd like to know who determines the

                     contribution of runoff from the project site and how

          9          is that measured and who determines what is

                     commensurate?  A thousand dollars an inch.  It

         10          doesn't make a lot of sense to me, that whole

                     sentence.  I was wondering if funds could be put

         11          into a bond before the construction has begun?

                     Because I'm sure there are going to be drainage

         12          problems.  There's a lot of drainage problems in

                     that entire area.  This way the money will be

         13          already in the bond to help mitigate some of those

                     problems.  Also, Mr. Sheber mentioned traffic coming

         14          on Red Mill at this May 31st meeting.  One of the

                     engineers said they can't do traffic humps.  I'm

         15          sure there are other traffic calming methods they

                     can look in to.  Perhaps because there's going to be

         16          a lot more traffic on Red Mill.  Also in the

                     appendices in the DEIS, I looked and looked four

         17          times for the intersection of Trolley Road and Red

                     Mill, the traffic figures, and I couldn't find it.

         18          I think that was left out of the DEIS, so I would

                     like to see if that could be added back.  Every

         19          other intersection seemed to be there, but Trolley

                     and Red Mill didn't seem to be there.  I'd like to

         20          know if this board could possibly try to lower the

                     number of houses, less houses, better yet open

         21          space.  And then I have a question about the City of

                     Peekskill.  I believe this project is 100 percent in

         22          the Peekskill watershed.  I was wondering if

                     Peekskill was going to be informed about this

         23          project?  Also the access road, emergency access

                     road on Amherst Road, many years ago Raymond Keyes

         24          discussed putting a loop road between Trolley and

                     Old Oregon with an emergency access gate, that the

         25          gate was going to be either locked or a breakaway
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          2          gate and the fire department said no way, no how.

                     The breakaway gate would damage their trucks, the

          3          lock would take too long to get opened in an

                     emergency.  I was wondering why that would be okay

          4          here and not somewhere else in the same

                     neighborhood?  When Mr. Gragert got approval for a

          5          small shopping center on the corner of Lockwood and

                     Oregon Road, it was a few stores and 2 apartments,

          6          and the fire department said that they needed 2

                     driveways even though the neighbors asked for only

          7          one driveway because of the traffic going in and

                     out.  It was only about 50 feet from the road.  The

          8          fire department insisted on 2 driveways.  I was

                     wondering why it wouldn't be necessary to have 2

          9          roads on this project even if there's so many

                     houses?  I believe that's all.  Thank you.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                            MS. KAPLAN:   Good evening, I'm Shirley

         11          Kaplan from 36 Brandise Court.  Also of Cortlandt

                     Colony.  I'm very upset to hear there was a meeting

         12          at Lakeland High School and we were not invited.

                     With 2 weeks notice we don't have much to say.  I do

         13          have this to say.  Have you addressed what will be

                     on the outside limits of this property that will

         14          adjoin our pool, whether there is going to be trees

                     left, whether there's going to be a fence put up?

         15          What privacy will we all have as a result of it?

                     I'm particularly worried about the drainage issue

         16          here.  If there's any drainage problem and if it

                     goes into our pool, I'm one of the first people who

         17          ever swam in that pool in the early 1950s.  I've had

                     4 generations now and I'd hate to see it dissolve

         18          because our pool is old, but it is our most

                     important social element that this colony uses.  I

         19          would hate to see construction or blasting or

                     something damage our pool to the point that we no

         20          longer have that, because that is a tremendous

                     amount of money that we would -- we could never put

         21          it back without a few hundred thousand dollars.

                     Unless there's a bond or something there in place

         22          for us, we need some reassurance that the drainage

                     will not effect our pool, that drainage itself will

         23          not be a problem, that we have trees left intact

                     there to keep drainage from being a problem, number

         24          1, and for privacy.  And on my side of the hill, we

                     have 27 acres which has virtually become a sanctuary

         25          for birds and bees and just by virtue of the
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          2          building and taking away all the forest there, we

                     are going to have a problem with animals as well,

          3          unless we have something in place to protect them.

                     The last thing was -- that is the last thing.  Thank

          4          you.

                            MR. HUGIC:   Good evening, everyone.  My name

          5          is Brian Hugic.  I reside at 85 Wild Birch Farms,

                     Cortlandt Manor.  I've been a resident in the Town

          6          of Cortlandt for approximately 19 years.  I also

                     serve on the board of the Wild Birch Farms

          7          Condominiums as president and I also serve on the

                     Lakeland Board of Education.  I'm here tonight to

          8          speak on behalf of myself.  I've had a chance to

                     look at the documents.  My background in science is

          9          a geophysicist.  I'm familiar with the soil, bedrock

                     outforms.  I hear a lot of things about excessive

         10          water.  We live on a downward side where we are and

                     we had trouble growing grass during the growing

         11          season.  I know sometimes you hear a lot of water in

                     the wintertime and things like that, but one of the

         12          things I wish we had was sprinklers in the

                     development where we are to keep grass green in the

         13          summertime.  I know there's always 2 sides of it.

                     That's one of the issues that we have on the

         14          downslope side of that.  I'd like to make you aware

                     of that.  I also have -- I'd like to submit to the

         15          board some documentation, some paperwork from some

                     of the neighbors in the area where we live in Wild

         16          Birch Farms.  I'd like to include that as part of

                     the DEIS.  I've looked at the drawings.  We have

         17          looked at different ideas thinking out loud as a

                     board and things like that and we were afraid there

         18          would be a great number of homes, condominiums,

                     things like that.  Where we are we have 95 homes.

         19          Looking at something as equal to our property, we

                     are seeing a number 27.  We took a deep breath and

         20          said that's a lot better than what we have at Wild

                     Birch Farms.  We took the initiative we would like

         21          to see a low number such as a 27, properly designed

                     where we have one home on several acres.  Who would

         22          I give the documentation to?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Give it to staff.  Thank

         23          you.

                            MR. CANFIELD:   Hi, my name is Don Canfield.

         24          I live at 155 Red Mill Road which is on the

                     northwest edge of the development.  Again, I got the

         25          notice relatively late.  It was interesting to try

          1                   PB 13-05 KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT LTD.             18

          2          to wade through more than a thousand pages of

                     documentation in a week.  There's a few things in

          3          this statement that I think -- were gone through

                     quite quickly.  One of them is the thing about

          4          drainage.  Where I live on that northwest corner, we

                     have an annual problem with water that doesn't have

          5          so much to do with surface drainage.  A lot of how

                     you're going to take that, but what the report

          6          addresses, surface ground contours, there seems to

                     be a distinct annual groundwater subterranean,

          7          drainage issue.  Beginning in the later fall around

                     the time the leaves fall water seeps out of the

          8          ground and it seems to stay pretty much out, most of

                     the winter, depending on freezing, and in the spring

          9          when the melt comes and the rains begin to come the

                     ground is so damp in that northeast corner and

         10          properties off the site that you can't use things

                     like lawn and garden tractors, you can mow lawns,

         11          you can't rake leaves.  Depending on how wet it is,

                     I think it dried up about a week and a half ago.

         12          After the rains of this weekend, for 3 inches of

                     rain in 2 days it's really no different than it was

         13          a couple days ago.  This isn't a surface problem,

                     this is a groundwater problem.  It seems that not

         14          enough research has been put into that to figure out

                     why that's happening and what the impact will be of

         15          removing all the vegetation that will be removed up

                     in there which now seems in the summertime act as a

         16          sponge and sucks this up so we don't get the water

                     through the summertime, we only get it when the

         17          leaves go away.  Taking those trees out of there

                     continue to make that problem worse and create a

         18          permanent stream situation where one doesn't exist

                     now, stream fenced stream situation.  That's one

         19          thing I was looking at.  I looked at other things in

                     the statement that talked about the vegetation up

         20          there, the wildlife that was up in there.  In

                     particular, I was interested in the 2 protected

         21          things that were mentioned, the wood frogs and box

                     turtles.  They mentioned in their study they found

         22          one wood frog and they ran across one box turtle.

                     I've been up there 3 times in the past week just to

         23          look around to see what I could find and frankly

                     this is about the first time I've ever gone up there

         24          and not seen a box turtle.  The other thing, it's

                     kind of interesting, somebody should probably go up

         25          there at the right time of the year in the evening
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          2          and listen and just get an idea how many frogs are

                     up there.  I'm not an expert on wood frog chorus,

          3          but it's pretty easy to get a hold of a recording of

                     wood frog chorus and say yeah, I've heard that a

          4          lot.  Last night I heard it.  It seems somebody

                     might have walked through there, here's one, that's

          5          all that is here, that's a minor incident.  I know

                     there's coyotes, red foxes and I think there's a

          6          deer or 2.  Every morning I listen to the turkeys

                     screaming at each other.  I was listening to them

          7          this morning.  I was hoping I could be able to say

                     that.  There's a great deal of wildlife up there

          8          which are going to be displaced which is often the

                     cost of progress.  The third thing, I think in some

          9          cases the environmental assessment of that area of

                     what's there was kind of glossed over very quickly.

         10          They talk about the trees up there, the significant

                     trees.  They are pretty accurate in their trunk

         11          diameters, average 15 inches, 4 and a half feet off

                     the ground.  Then they talk about canopies.  Okay,

         12          it was clear cut 50, 60, a hundred years ago.  Now

                     it's filled with trees and they go massively

         13          straight up.  They have small canopies, but it's a

                     typical maturing forest type of canopy.  They say

         14          they are under 15 feet canopies.  I don't know what

                     the definition of a canopy is.  Is this a radius?

         15          Is it a diameter?  I can't find any trees up there

                     with under 15-foot radius.  There's inaccuracies how

         16          they describe this thing.  It sounds like it's not

                     stated -- it's stated in a way that makes it kind of

         17          downplays certain factors.  That's it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Going back to the

         18          drainage, you mentioned the northwest corner where

                     the biggest problem area was in terms of drainage.

         19                 MR. CANFIELD:   That's where I live.  That's

                     my experience.  The upper left corner.  If we looked

         20          at a map -- there's a map that actually shows a

                     house on my property.  The majority of the property

         21          line of unit number 4 abuts my property, so it's

                     kind of -- it's in from the left corner.  You see,

         22          there's a house -- there are 2 houses along the

                     northern edge.  My house is in between those 2.  I

         23          have 5 acres of land that goes from the property

                     line to Red Mill Road.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   To the left of those

                     houses?

         25                 MR. CANFIELD:  To the left of the houses.  My
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          2          property goes down to Stonefield Court.  The

                     property line goes from the development's property

          3          line all the way to Red Mill Road.  So they have a

                     pretty good sample to study.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That would be downhill

                     from the site?

          5                 MR. CANFIELD:   Yes.  The peak of that area

                     would be -- I don't have a pointer, I understand

          6          it's kind of like the northern edge of the circle.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   David will help you out.

          7                 MR. CANFIELD:   The highest point in there is

                     about there.  And then the slope tends to move in

          8          this direction (indicating).  In the soil map, which

                     I believe is page 85, it shows that in this area, it

          9          shows this CRC, soil thing, the area that I'm

                     talking about, this is the area that I said is about

         10          the high point.  I did find my house on this once,

                     but it's hard to see, but this flow tends to go this

         11          way (indicating).  The peak is about here.  The

                     current lay of the land, the high line is here that

         12          divides the flow from this direction and this

                     direction.  This soil type is noted in the

         13          definitions as a very well drained, rapidly draining

                     soil with a 20-inch to 60-inch soil depth to

         14          bedrock, which means it's going to go through that

                     soil quick and it's got to go some place.  When it

         15          gets into this one, it's a steep slope rapidly

                     draining with a -- 60 inches to bedrock.  It's a

         16          collecting point, but it is a relatively steeper

                     area in here.  This is the same type of soil as this

         17          is, rapidly draining, medium to rapidly draining

                     with a 60-inch depth, so this is where it starts to

         18          comes out.  What I have seen in different areas,

                     this being the high point, the water starts to come

         19          out in here seasonally.  As the leaves fall, it

                     starts -- you start to find a lot of water and as

         20          the leaves come out and the temperatures rise the

                     water dries up.  Not being a geologist, that's

         21          purely anecdotal.  I apologize for having a layman's

                     opinion here.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

                            MS. PRIOLO:   My name is Joanne Priolo, I

         23          live at 8 Mill Court.  I've been a resident there

                     for 15 years.  I've enjoyed the beauty of the

         24          surroundings in Cortlandt.  My major concern here is

                     traffic.  I find it very unacceptable that there's

         25          only going to be one road in and out of this
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          2          development.  We already have 12 houses in our

                     development.  We are adding 27 more homes.  The

          3          traffic as you are aware of, I'm sure, on Red Mill

                     is horrendous.  You really take your life in your

          4          hands when you are coming out, whether you make a

                     right-hand turn or left-hand turn onto Red Mill

          5          Road.  I'm very concerned with a number of cars that

                     are going to be added coming in and out of Red

          6          Mill -- I mean Mill Court onto Red Mill Road.  I'm

                     concerned about emergency vehicles being able to

          7          come up and down our street.  I did attend the

                     meeting last week at Lakeland High School and I

          8          addressed -- a developer came out and said that

                     school buses would be able to come up Mill Court

          9          into this new development.  I questioned whether or

                     not the developer did contact Lakeland Central

         10          School District's transportation department to

                     verify whether or not this was going to happen.  In

         11          the 15 years I've been living there, I have 3

                     children, not once did a school bus come up.  The

         12          reason is that school bus cannot make the turn in

                     our cul-de-sac as it is now, and more importantly,

         13          they can make the turn out of Mill Court, whether it

                     be a left-hand turn or right-hand turn.  When I

         14          questioned the developer whether or not they

                     contacted them, I really didn't get an answer.  I

         15          contacted the transportation department myself last

                     week and was told by the supervisor of

         16          transportation that in their manual school buses are

                     not allowed to come up Mill Court because they don't

         17          have the radius to turn in off of the street.  As a

                     driver of a regular sized car, sometimes it's hard

         18          for me to make that turn because you are making the

                     turn into the left side of the lane and that's

         19          oncoming traffic.  I'm concerned with quality of

                     life that we now experience in Mill Court.  We were

         20          also not informed of this meeting.  When I

                     questioned the developer, he said we didn't respond

         21          2 years ago to his notice.  That concerns me.  None

                     of my neighbors were notified of this.  We found out

         22          from a neighbor on Red Mill Road.  When I asked

                     about the buses coming out onto Red Mill Road or

         23          other cars from the new development, I was told that

                     they can take away a portion of a hill on the left

         24          side going down Red Mill Road which would give us

                     more visibility.  That's not going to stop the

         25          speeders and volume of traffic that's coming up on
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          2          Red Mill Road.  The other thing I spoke to the

                     developer about was the possibility, and I saw a

          3          proposal in the packet for a road from this new

                     development coming out onto Lexington.  He informed

          4          us that the planning board said they can't do that

                     because it's wetlands.  I contacted a friend of

          5          mine, who's a civil engineer, and he informed me

                     that it is possible to build a road over wetlands,

          6          because it's not a permanent structure.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

          7                 MR. PRIOLO:   Frank Priolo, 8 Mill Court.

                     That was my wife.  Basically we have 2 concerns.

          8          The main concern is water, and equally the traffic.

                     If you look on the plans, my house is on the east

          9          side of Mill Court, second from their development.

                     They want to put this stormwater management area

         10          right above my house.  They are going to store all

                     their stormwater right above my house.  Now, they

         11          are going to pipe it out, but my understanding of

                     how it works is you contain all the water, hold it

         12          in one big place and let it out slowly.  I then

                     asked are you going to stop the water from seeping

         13          down into the groundwater and the answer was no.  We

                     have an extreme problem with groundwater as pointed

         14          out by a couple other speakers.  I know this for a

                     fact.  In reality, I saw it.  When my house was

         15          built I had a problem with my storm drains.  The

                     water above on the ground pushed into my footing

         16          drains and flooded my basement from on top of the

                     ground.  They then proceeded to try to put a dry

         17          well outside close to Mill Court itself in the front

                     yard.  They dug down less than 10 feet and hit a

         18          stream of water.  That's the groundwater table that

                     exists there.  If you don't believe me, come after

         19          it stops raining, wait a day after it stops raining,

                     come to the very top of Mill Court and listen to the

         20          water running in the storm drains.  Where is that

                     water coming from?  Now, we went to this meeting

         21          that we weren't invited to.  Everyone on Mill Court,

                     the most affected people of this development were

         22          not invited.  I asked the developer why weren't we

                     advised?  Very cockily he said I didn't know your

         23          addresses.  I said you didn't know 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,

                     7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12?  You had my name.  You sent me

         24          the plans.  My answer was, as my wife said, you

                     didn't respond to me 2 years ago so I didn't bother

         25          to tell you.  We brought these problems up to him.
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          2          Now, we all agree he has a right to develop his

                     land.  I think he believes he has a right to develop

          3          it as it's planned now.  That was the attitude he

                     conveyed to us, this is going to go through whether

          4          you like it or not.  I have that right.  I don't

                     think that's case.  That's why we are here, to

          5          discuss these things, to see what his rights are as

                     compared to the general public.  I know it's been a

          6          concern of the board for a second access to this

                     land.  It's mine too.  I looked hard at this

          7          situation.  The alternative going down Amherst I

                     don't think is feasible.  It's just too much traffic

          8          to small roads and it will take you forever to get

                     out of there.  The only alternatives is an access

          9          road to Lexington.  That's in alternative layout to

                     E2 in the DEIS.  That provides an access directly to

         10          Lexington Avenue, an extension that I believe they

                     call it West Street.  It intersects with that road.

         11          I have no problems with cars coming up Mill Court.

                     That's not an issue.  Turning into Mill Court from

         12          Red Mill doesn't present an issue at all.  It's

                     people going down Mill Court onto Red Mill that is

         13          going to be horrendous.  Now, I looked at the

                     traffic studies and as best I can determine, not

         14          being an expert in looking at this, they said they

                     actually counted cars and during the peak hours only

         15          8 cars from Mill Court made a right-hand turn onto

                     Red Mill Road.  I know for a fact that 6 people, my

         16          house, the house below me and the house above me,

                     all of us leave, 6 cars, that means in the whole

         17          development there's only 2 other people that come

                     out during that time period?  I don't know when they

         18          did this count, but it's unreasonable.  I don't know

                     how they do these statistics, how they extrapolate

         19          figures, but it's unrealistic.  When I questioned

                     not only do you have 24 houses coming out Mill Court

         20          out onto Red Mill, by his own calculations the vast

                     majority of them are going to be making a right-hand

         21          turn onto Red Mill Road, going up to Strawberry and

                     making a left at Strawberry.  It dawned on me how

         22          much problems I have going up that hill, stopping

                     and making that left-hand turn, that's just me and 8

         23          other people doing it.  You get stuck constantly on

                     that hill trying to make that left turn.  Add 24

         24          houses, the vast majority doing that same thing, you

                     are going to have a back up of traffic on that very

         25          steep hill, accidents are going to occur.  The only
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          2          feasible way of doing this with this number of

                     houses is to create that access road directly out to

          3          Lexington.  The only other alternative is vastly cut

                     down the number of houses that are going to be using

          4          that road.  So the road issue, the water issue, that

                     water is going to definitely create a problem on

          5          Mill Court.  There's no way you are going to put a

                     containment pond there and not create more problems.

          6          When we discussed this at the meeting, the basic

                     answer was it shouldn't be flowing that way to your

          7          land.  I kept saying it's there.  We see it.

                     Whenever there's rain, it's coming off our driveways

          8          onto Mill Court.  They just said we can't see how it

                     works.  The geology just doesn't work.  Sometimes

          9          practicalities take precedent theory.  Go out there

                     and see.  Somebody should be there in a rain,

         10          somebody should be there in a storm and see where

                     the water is coming from and what's doing it.  Thank

         11          you.

                            MS. VALASQUEZ:   Hello, my name is Santa

         12          Valasquez.  I reside at 116 Red Mill Road.  I share

                     the same concerns as everyone else here regarding

         13          the traffic.  I was denied a permit to build a

                     driveway on my property.  I'm right on the curve of

         14          Mountain View and Red Mill.  I already had an

                     accident.  I've had to go to the hospital.  I'm

         15          really concerned about all this additional traffic.

                     I'd like to know what will be done to protect me and

         16          my family?  It's very dangerous.  I have to cross

                     the street every day, daytime or nighttime.  I'd

         17          like to know can somebody advise me?  How can I get

                     help?

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What we are doing as a

                     board is we are evaluating all the impacts, and

         19          specifically as they are outlined in the DEIS and we

                     will make an evaluation to see what we can do to be

         20          convinced that the impacts are going to be reduced

                     or eliminated or mitigated, if not we will look at

         21          alternatives.  We are not at the point yet to answer

                     your question.

         22                 MS. VALASQUEZ:   I'd like to keep in mind

                     that Mountain View and Red Mill Road, I have a

         23          handicapped niece in a wheelchair, it's especially

                     hard in traffic.  Thank you.

         24                 MS. OLSON:   My name is Alison Olson, I live

                     on Mountain View Road.  I wanted to first of all

         25          have the original map that was on there to be shown.
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          2          The rectangular shape here, to the left I'd like to

                     know if that's Mountain View?  Could you tell me if

          3          that's Mountain View?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes.

          4                 MS. OLSON:   If you look at the northwest

                     corner of that rectangle where the cluster of the

          5          houses are going to be and the gradient of the land

                     there means most of the drainage will be going right

          6          towards Mountain View.  We already have a problem

                     with drainage there and the water table is pretty

          7          high.  I've lived on Mountain View Road for over 25

                     years, before Wild Birch Farms came here.  It was

          8          all green, trees, shrubbery.  When they put the

                     condos up not long after that and moving all the

          9          trees and foliage from there to build Wild Birch

                     Farms, this effected the water table in our area.

         10          There's constant water flow in the storm drain

                     that's close to my house.  When there's heavy rain

         11          like there was on Sunday, the water runs down the

                     road, flows like a river.  The other thing I'd like

         12          to address are the trees.  I noticed on the map it

                     shows there's a number of trees going to be removed,

         13          especially the large cluster rectangular shape,

                     where the main cluster of the houses are going to be

         14          built, there's a large number of trees to be removed

                     there which will also effect the drainage to our

         15          area.  Not only the gentleman speaking to his house

                     on Red Mill, but also on the properties on Mountain

         16          View.  I don't believe the developer or owner of the

                     property can say it doesn't effect us, and yet a lot

         17          of people on Mountain View did not get any

                     notification about the meetings.  When they did,

         18          only people on one side of the street got them,

                     received them.  The concern I have as I said before

         19          is with drainage and with the water.  I have a

                     septic, all the people on Mountain View Road have

         20          septic fields.  I put a new septic field in 7 years

                     ago.  Now we are not having a problem per se, but

         21          when we have heavy rain you can see the water on the

                     top.  It doesn't drain away very quickly.  My house

         22          is also approximately 8 to 10 feet below the house

                     next to me directly up the hill.  The other thing

         23          I'd like to address is the traffic.  I believe that

                     we were told at the meeting the other night that

         24          there would be approximately 1.3 cars or 1.6 cars

                     per household in the new cluster of houses.  That's

         25          what we were told.  You know, you have to be
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          2          realistic, that at least every house has as least 2

                     cars, and if you have teenagers, you are talking 3

          3          or 4 cars a house.  If you have 27 houses, you can

                     say at least 60 cars between those 27 house.  That's

          4          a low estimate.  There's too many houses, that

                     should be reduced.  That should be addressed.  When

          5          you are looking at the plans, look at the drainage,

                     look at the retention ponds, see what else can be

          6          done.  There's a lot of people in our area, not just

                     ourselves, but other people on Red Mill who do not

          7          have sewers, they have septics.  The other thing in

                     our particular area, northeast quadrant, if you look

          8          at the map of the Town of Cortlandt, we are already

                     the most densely populated area in the Town of

          9          Cortlandt, our area.  Going back to the traffic

                     again in the wintertime, going up the hill between

         10          the bottom of Red Mill and coming up to Strawberry

                     Road it's extremely difficult trying to get up that

         11          hill.  Now with the Town of Yorktown having put in a

                     new reduced corner between Strawberry and Red Mill

         12          so that only one car can make the turn at a time,

                     means that the traffic coming up the hill has to

         13          stop sometimes.  The other thing is with regards to

                     the buses, school buses, if the school bus cannot go

         14          up Mill Court and it has to stop, this backs up the

                     traffic during certain times of the day when school

         15          buses are running.  The traffic on Red Mill is

                     already horrendous as one of the other people just

         16          mentioned now.  When I make a left turn out of my

                     road in the morning I have to wait a long time and

         17          it's extremely difficult because the traffic is

                     always busy.  I have 2 blind corners.  I look down

         18          the hill, it's a blind corner.  If I look back up

                     the hill, it's a blind corner.  By the time I look

         19          back down again another car is coming.  The speed

                     that some of the cars go down our hill to Red Mill,

         20          that's not been addressed sufficiently.  There

                     should be some other control.  What everybody does

         21          is if they have an alternative to use, they can use

                     Foothill and then go down that road.  What happens

         22          is when they use that road they have a lot of stop

                     signs, so instead they go down our, road down Red

         23          Mill because they prefer that because they don't

                     have to stop or slow down.  I'd like to see that

         24          addressed as well.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         25                 MR. TROTTA:   Good evening, my name is Ted
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          2          Trotta.  I represent myself and my wife.  We live at

                     7 Mill Court.  It's the second house on the west

          3          side of the road just below the proposed

                     development.  I'd like to concur with all of my

          4          neighbors on Mill Court, the water situation is a

                     disaster.  We have lived there for 19 years.  We

          5          live in the oldest home in the neighborhood, it's

                     the original home on the 14 acres.  It's a glorious

          6          neighborhood, the quality of life is superb.  We

                     raised 2 children there.  Our younger neighbors will

          7          not have the same opportunities that my wife and I

                     had in raising our children.  The cul-de-sac was a

          8          very calm and peaceful place.  The property behind

                     it is a ecological treasure.  There are 18th century

          9          stone walls throughout that property.  There are

                     mature trees.  The canopies are magnificent.  The

         10          wildlife is diverse, I can't name all of the animals

                     and reptiles and birds that I have seen there and my

         11          children have seen there, but I'm sure many of them

                     are endangered.  The water situation is a disaster.

         12          For 19 years, my neighbors will attest to this, I

                     have been out morning after morning breaking away

         13          ice that runs over the curb of my property onto Mill

                     Court connected to the common drive that connected

         14          to the common drive that runs to a number of my

                     neighbors properties.  We chip away at this ice so

         15          that there will not be a disaster midway down Mill

                     Court.  We have been reasonably successful, but not

         16          all of the time.  The situation at the bottom of the

                     street in terms of traffic is incomprehensible.

         17          It's gotten worse over the 19 years, year by year.

                     I think this project is ill advised.  I wish there

         18          was some solution that will prevent it, if not,

                     something that will ameliorate it.  Thank you very

         19          much.

                            MS. CHARDULO:   My name is Jennifer Chardulo,

         20          I live at 4 Mill Court.  My neighbors have spoken in

                     great detail about a lot of issues so I don't want

         21          to take up too much of your time.  There were water

                     issues that we are concerned about.  We see water

         22          running down the street after a snowstorm, after a

                     drizzle, you can hear it in the sewer running and

         23          running and running.  We know there are not issues

                     with water, for me at least, but a potential to be a

         24          major issue.  I'm concerned about my land, about my

                     land and my neighbors' land.  As a mother of a

         25          one-year-old, I'm very concerned about the traffic
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          2          situation.  My neighbors spoke about actually making

                     the right off Red Mill.  When I was working I was

          3          down in the city, so I would make a left onto Red

                     Mill.  Sometimes you had to just gun it and go

          4          because it was so much traffic in both directions.

                     The right is equally as bad.  Sometimes you sort of

          5          have to make the turn so quickly because you don't

                     know who is coming around that blind turn, that you

          6          can hear the gravel spin out from underneath your

                     tires.  One of my main concerns about this project

          7          is all the traffic that would be coming down the

                     road as well as the emergency access.  I know that

          8          it's necessary to have the emergency access.  I just

                     for some reason can't believe that there's going to

          9          be breakaway gates or locks that an ambulance or

                     fire department would use in an emergency.  I have

         10          in-law's that live on Winthrop, and when the condos

                     were built there, her street has become a speedway.

         11          I don't want to be a continuation to that speedway

                     if that emergency access is opened up so cars can

         12          get down there.  If breakaway gates are to be put

                     there, I want to know how quickly the town would be

         13          putting those gates back again.  I don't want it to

                     become a speedway.  I love where I live.  I've

         14          chosen to come to Cortlandt Manor.  I'm not working

                     at the moment, but when I do I work in the city.

         15          It's a 2-hour commute each way.  I love living up

                     here.  We have chosen to come here and raise our

         16          family, start a family.  I can't picture it being

                     this crazy speedway of traffic.  It's only going to

         17          get worse if we keep building.  I know that the

                     owner has the right to build, but I just don't see

         18          this coming down Mill Court.  Hopefully it can go

                     out to Lexington should it have to be built.  Thank

         19          you.

                            MR. CHARDULO:   Hello, my name is Al

         20          Chardulo, that was my wife that just spoke.  I

                     reside at 4 Mill Court.  I attended that meeting

         21          last week at Lakeland High School.  Basically it was

                     a meeting that kind of schmoozes to make us feel

         22          comfortable that there is going to be little, if

                     any, impact, that we are going to endure while this

         23          project is being built or after it's done, that our

                     quality of life will be the same.  I seriously doubt

         24          that.  Also with the water issues again, at the end

                     of my driveway, getting out onto Mill Court which is

         25          a town road, there's a huge crack and after a
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          2          rainstorm that crack is seeping water.  In the

                     winter, that water freezes and sometimes when I come

          3          out of my driveway I slip onto the road.  Also, with

                     the size of this project, it is tremendous.  I do

          4          not see this not effecting, as they claim it won't

                     effect wildlife or whatever.  They have as was -- we

          5          were told at the meeting addressed the town and the

                     town said that they cannot go into their development

          6          unless they come through Mill Court.  The town is

                     opposed to them.  They have other plans, but the

          7          board or whoever they presented it to said they are

                     opposed with going through to Lexington, that the

          8          only feasible way is Mill Court.  I think the

                     cheapest way for them to get into that development

          9          is Mill Court.  They want to build, fine.  But if he

                     wants to take all this land and develop it, he

         10          should have his own road, don't come up my road.

                     Also, Mr. Chairman, at the beginning of the meeting

         11          I saw that you addressed one of the engineers and

                     you said to him what happens if this collection pool

         12          doesn't work?  He told you I don't anticipate it not

                     working.  Well, you know what, back when Hurricane

         13          Katrina came I don't think the United States

                     Government anticipated the levees to break and

         14          devastate a city, I think you should seriously look

                     at these plans and go over it with a fine tooth and

         15          everything.  You don't want to -- I don't want my

                     property devastated.  Thank you.

         16                 MR. DALEY:   Good evening, Peter Daley from

                     139 Red Mill Road.  Member of the CAC and tonight

         17          I'm representing myself as a homeowner.  I'm also in

                     that little northwest corner where all the water

         18          comes down.  It starts in Canfield's yard and comes

                     across the Abbott house area.  Now I have the stream

         19          going past my driveway that has been pretty much

                     permanent since the thaw, a fairly good amount.  I

         20          thought it was going to dry up and, of course, we

                     got the last rains over the weekend and now it's a

         21          raging little stream going down the hill past the

                     driveway.  It has been a problem for staff in the

         22          past because for several years in the road they have

                     come up during the wintertime trying to reroute the

         23          water that seeps out and freezes across Red Mill and

                     causes any number of accidents because that's right

         24          where the hill comes and there's bad site lines and

                     you can't drive fast there, and of course, everybody

         25          does.  So, with this project alone, we are going to
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          2          add more problems to our drainage.  More water is

                     going to be coming downhill.  Retention ponds, I've

          3          seen them not work.  I've seen a lot of empty

                     retention ponds where the water is missing them and

          4          it's going down a hill.  I don't see how anybody

                     is -- how any engineering is going to change the

          5          fact that water flows downhill.  It does.  It is

                     going to flow off the top, perking through the

          6          groundwater, it will come back up again.  It will

                     find a way.  It certainly indicates that this

          7          project as its being applied should be cut down.

                     Less houses sighted differently, maybe a different

          8          access point, using Amherst, maybe half of the

                     houses, but whatever you do, it's going to impact

          9          this particular area greatly, not just with the

                     water and drainage, but with the other impacts of

         10          traffic and other residents have mentioned.  There's

                     the habitat impact alone.  This is going to be

         11          great.  This is not one little tiny piece of woods.

                     Look at all the surrounding area there.  That is

         12          connected.  It's connected to other properties.  It

                     is going to cut right through the large wetlands.

         13          Even if they don't build in the wetlands, they are

                     still going to be effected by the development nearby

         14          the wetlands.  You are going to be moving creatures

                     out of that area that were quite fine.  You have

         15          deep woods interior species of birds.  You have a

                     fairly diverse mammal population.  You have a

         16          moderately diverse amphibian population up in there.

                     Where are they going to go?  You are going to be

         17          going into their breeding grounds and cutting down

                     their breeding trees.  Again, it begs the issue why

         18          are we even discussing this project?  It's not a

                     good project as it stands.  The best alternative

         19          right now would be no build.  A better -- if not no

                     build, a much smaller project, maybe a cluster

         20          development and less houses, less people.  We really

                     can't sustain this much development up here.  Thank

         21          you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         22                 MR. WERNER:   Jeffrey Werner, 137 Red Mill

                     Road.  My wife and I have been living there about 3

         23          years.  There's not much I can say, I pretty much

                     echo what was said before me.  I just want to lodge

         24          my concern for any impact on the wildlife that we

                     certainly enjoy viewing in our yard as well as to

         25          reiterate that we too have the underground water
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          2          problem that others have said before.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

          3                 MR. BOYD:   William Boyd, 190 Red Mill Road.

                     I live right at the end of Mill Court on the other

          4          side of the street.  I don't know, I think I have

                     the oldest house in the neighborhood, it was built

          5          in 1829.  My concern, I've been living there for 2

                     years, but I've noticed that they were talking about

          6          the water running and right before McArthur, a

                     little north of Mill Court, there's always runoff

          7          onto Red Mill Road.  If you go down there you will

                     see water running across the road all year round.

          8          In the winter it freezes.  You know, I can attest to

                     it, someone has knocked down a third of my fence on

          9          that side and a third of the fence on the other

                     side.  Welcome to the neighborhood.  The concern

         10          about traffic, like the lady before me, I have to

                     hold my breath every time I try to get out of my

         11          driveway because you look one way it's a slope, the

                     other way it's around a bend.  People are just

         12          really flying by.  I don't know what has been

                     discussed with traffic as far as traffic signs or

         13          lights.  I would hate to see a stop light in front

                     of my driveway, cars stopping in front with the

         14          emissions.  I do not see a bus trying to get out of

                     there.  If they think the bus is going to try

         15          turning left or right from Mill Court, that's a

                     joke, because it's really dangerous.  Again,

         16          practically.  Come down there and see with your

                     eyes.  I don't know about the studies and how they

         17          are done, but anyone just ride down Red Mill Road

                     you can see how dangerous it is.  Thank you.

         18                 MR. FOWLER:  Hi, my name is Tim Fowler, I

                     live on McArthur Boulevard.  Last year I went in

         19          front of the Town of Yorktown when they were

                     building that mosque and they were addressing

         20          traffic.  Of course I was from Cortlandt, they

                     couldn't care less what I said.  There was nobody

         21          there from Cortlandt to represent us, so nobody

                     wanted to hear us.  But since this is in front of

         22          our town now, with the traffic, there is 50 to a

                     hundred cars every weekend on that property alone

         23          and they told us there wouldn't be only more than 20

                     cars per weekend.  Now they have all that traffic on

         24          Strawberry Road.  They cut the lane down to one

                     lane.  In rush hour, you go there at 4:00 that's

         25          backed up all the way to Foothill.  Forget the
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          2          weekend, everybody that is going shopping is coming

                     down Strawberry.  I don't mind people building

          3          things, but if we are going to build these things we

                     have to have the roads for them.  That's all.  Thank

          4          you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

          5                 MS. REYNOLDS:   My name is Stacy Reynolds.  I

                     live at 250 Red Mill Road, Cortlandt Manor.  I

          6          wanted to address the board.  Before I do, I wanted

                     to thank Kirquel Development for giving us the

          7          opportunity to meet with them last week, the

                     informal informational session to discuss the

          8          development plans.  In summary of that meeting on

                     the 31st at Lakeland High School, there were issues

          9          with water drainage as you have heard in detail.

                     Traffic concerns on Mill Court and overall traffic

         10          concerns on Red Mill Road.  Like the gentleman

                     before me, I've been in front of the Yorktown

         11          Planning Board with the development of the mosque,

                     speaking in front of Yorktown and nobody from

         12          Cortlandt being there or issues with traffic along

                     Lexington, Red Mill and Strawberry being repeated

         13          over and over again.  I wanted to come before the

                     board and bring more global traffic concerns to you

         14          and offer some solutions, because I think a lot of

                     times when we complain and raise issue to traffic,

         15          we are not quite as specific as one can be, and

                     being at the top of Red Mill Road, seeing it,

         16          hearing it, listening to my neighbors from Mountain

                     View and Mill Court, Stonefield Court, with all the

         17          various issues, I wanted to bring some specifics in

                     front of the board.  I'd like to make reference to

         18          the traffic study that Kirquel Development presented

                     to us.  Very briefly I'd like to make specific

         19          reference to page 4 of the traffic study.  The

                     conclusion stating that TRC Raymond Keyes &

         20          Associates, the traffic associated with the project

                     will not have a significant impact on the operating

         21          conditions of the adjacent roadways and

                     intersections.  I'm now referencing page 19 of the

         22          traffic study.  Based on an October 1996 study that

                     was performed at that time, TRC determined that the

         23          following general recommendations should be given

                     consideration by the town board to deter traffic

         24          flow through the residential neighborhood, improve

                     traffic safety and improve signalized intersection

         25          operations.  Those 3 bullet points include eliminate
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          2          neighborhood through traffic, improve traffic

                     control devices and improve intersection operations.

          3          It was brought to my attention on the May 31st

                     meeting at Lakeland High School those were

          4          recommendations from the 1996 traffic study.  Here

                     is my concern.  Since 1996, there have been other

          5          development projects that have been implemented in

                     the Town of Cortlandt that have effected this area,

          6          Hollow Brook Mews, Blue Jay Estates, Stonefield

                     Court, Mill Court and now this development.  There's

          7          been others.  I know that there have been traffic

                     improvements, but I have concerns about them and I

          8          wanted to speak a little bit more in detail what I'm

                     asking the board to do.  With regards to this

          9          project, there are 5 homes that will have access to

                     their driveways on Lexington Avenue.  Can somebody

         10          please point me to those 5 homes and show me on a

                     map where they are going to be entering on Lexington

         11          Avenue and the proximity to the intersection of

                     Strawberry, Red Mill Road and Lexington Avenue?

         12          distance wise to the intersection of Red Mill Road,

                     Strawberry and Lexington.

         13                 MR. VERGANO:   Ron, do you want to get up and

                     help out.

         14                 MR. WEGNER:   On the upper right corner,

                     intersection will be the intersection of Strawberry

         15          Road.

                                  (Off mic conversation)

         16                 MR. STEINMETZ:   We will provide that

                     specific count in the FEIS, that distance.

         17                 MS. REYNOLDS:   As a resident of 250 Red Mill

                     Road, that's a concern of mine that the number of

         18          driveways and the access of cars coming into those

                     driveways in close proximity to that intersection.

         19          It's near a school.  It's near a mosque.  It's near

                     a bus stop, Westchester County line bus stop.  It's

         20          close to the intersection, so that's an issue that

                     I'd like to raise for consideration.  At the May

         21          31st meeting at Lakeland High School, there were

                     many, many residents that voiced concerns about

         22          school buses on Mill Court and on Stonefield Court.

                     It's a fact of living on Red Mill Road in the

         23          morning, there are school buses that come up and

                     down and slows traffic down.  You learn to accept

         24          it.  But the issue of buses coming in and out of

                     those side streets is a concern.  Those turns are

         25          virtually 90 degrees.  It's very difficult for a bus
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          2          to get in and out of there.  Some suggestions I'd

                     like to make to the board with regards to traffic.

          3          If the board would consider sidewalks anywhere along

                     Red Mill Road, if it were permissible, the traffic

          4          study makes reference to the fact that there's not

                     much pedestrian traffic.  Well, I'm testifying right

          5          now I see people walking up and down that street

                     almost every day.  People are walking to the bus.

          6          They are walking just in general on the road, they

                     are riding a bike.  Actually today I saw a woman

          7          pushing a baby carriage.  It's very, very dangerous.

                     There is a sign as you approach Red Mill Road coming

          8          up the hill, it's very small and it's faded.  It

                     says no commercial traffic except for local

          9          deliveries.  My first question is, A, is that true,

                     and B, is it being enforced?  I again have seen

         10          rather large vehicles pass up and down Red Mill

                     Road.  The other request I'd like to make to the

         11          town board is speed enforcement and adequate signage

                     for speed.  Limited site distance is another problem

         12          on Red Mill Road.  One suggestion I would like to

                     make is that the town board consider what the

         13          highway department, trimming trees, cutting leaders

                     and clearing out the roadway, not only to avoid

         14          power lines coming down, but to help pedestrians and

                     drivers see the road, see the dangerous curves and

         15          anticipate what might happen on that dangerous

                     roadway.  For the record, I just wanted to make

         16          reference to a January 3rd, 2007 front page article

                     of the Journal News of a gentleman that was struck

         17          and killed in Mohegan Lake on Lexington Avenue as he

                     walked right in front of George Washington

         18          Elementary School.  "A 41-year-old male was walking

                     south on Lexington Avenue towards a bus stop on

         19          Mohegan Lake.  He was struck around 6:50 p.m."

                     Again, there are county bus lines on Lexington

         20          Avenue.  They swing around Strawberry Road from the

                     mall down to the Cortlandt Town Center.  As a user

         21          of public transportation, you do what you do to get

                     to work in the most cost effective way, and as we

         22          continue to develop and build and congest the area,

                     if we are encouraging people, even at the county

         23          level, to use public transportation, it's prudent to

                     redesign the infrastructure to support that.  So I'm

         24          really coming in front of you to ask you to consider

                     that.  I'm happy to meet with whoever on the highway

         25          department, planning board to give you further
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          2          suggestions.  Thank you for your time.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Thank you

          3          very much.  All right, I appreciate everyone's

                     comments this evening.  Given the hour here -- what

          4          I was going to say, we are going to adjourn this

                     public hearing.  The board has not had a chance to

          5          comment on the DEIS and they need to do so, so to

                     the public, those that felt that they did not have

          6          enough time to review the voluminous document that

                     is produced, you now have another month to do so and

          7          come back at our next meeting and we will continue

                     the public hearing on July 10th.  A little bit more

          8          than a month even.  We also discussed this at the

                     work session for the applicant, given the complexity

          9          of this project and the potential impacts, as we

                     have done with many projects in the past, this board

         10          will probably somewhere in the middle take a little

                     time out, have a special work session with the

         11          applicant, the public is invited, but it won't be a

                     public hearing.  We will sit down with the

         12          applicant, go through the plans and DEIS and really

                     get down and dirty here and see what we can do in

         13          terms of reviewing this plan, see what works and

                     what doesn't work in the minds of the board and, of

         14          course, the professional staff that advises us.

                     That will probably happen sometime after the next

         15          public hearing, once we have had an opportunity to

                     hear all of the comments from the board as well as

         16          the public.  So sometime probably later in the

                     summer we will have that special work session.  I

         17          know David and others are familiar with the process

                     in order to do that.  We will come back in a public

         18          hearing setting.  With that, you are certainly

                     welcome to -- (interrupted)

         19                 MS. DALEY:  I apologize to do this, I don't

                     want to take a lot of your time.  I know it is

         20          getting late.  My name is Mary Jo Daley and I have

                     been here before.  I'm from 9 Stonefield Court.  I

         21          was here last year under a lot of similar topics as

                     far as traffic and as far as the rainwater runoff

         22          and drainage problems in Stonefield Court as well as

                     Trolley Road.  I ran in to someone that I had seen

         23          at the meeting that we were invited to the other

                     night by the builder, people involved with the

         24          Kirquel project.  I heard she had a lot of things to

                     say as I'm sure many other people did as well.  I'm

         25          sure I would just be repeating things.  I did want
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          2          to mention a few things that were said at the

                     meeting the other night that we were invited to and

          3          I thought, if anything, the people that were

                     involved in the project would do the best that they

          4          could to give us a little ease in moving into this

                     project and maybe win us over and I thought some of

          5          the attitudes from the people presenting were at

                     some level quite rude.  I had brought something up

          6          about the concern that they said they were going to

                     put in a retention pond, it would solve all the

          7          drainage problems and I said something about the

                     drainage problems at Stonefield Court and the

          8          gentleman, Mr. Sheber, said this has nothing to do

                     with Stonefield Court.  It's completely unconnected.

          9          I said it is connected because it's the same

                     engineer that worked on the retention pond at

         10          Stonefield Court, who is Mr. Cronin, who is on the

                     project.  I just wanted to mention that I have

         11          watched numerous public hearings where we all seem

                     to be fighting for the same thing in this area.

         12          Many of us moved up from southern Westchester or the

                     Bronx, Long Island, wherever, to find more country

         13          living, if will you, and it's been brought up so

                     many times that this area is becoming more and more

         14          like Route 6.  I feel we should really consider more

                     of the open space, you know, salvaging some of this

         15          property for the wildlife and the beauty of the

                     area.  Also, one of the other things I brought up

         16          was an archaeological dig, if anything was done.  I

                     was told that a 50-acre study had been done.  I

         17          would love to see it.  I don't know if it is

                     available, if you have seen it.  But that's what we

         18          were told.  I think that's something else that needs

                     to be looked into or how important it is, but if

         19          it's a matter of saving us from having these houses

                     built, that would be great.  I guess I'll leave it

         20          at that.  If I have an opportunity to speak at the

                     next public hearing, that would be a wonderful

         21          thing.  I'll be more prepared.  I apologize for not

                     being more prepared this evening.  Thank you for

         22          your time and I look forward to the next date.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will adjourn this

         23          public hearing.  If there's no further comment or

                     objection, Mr. Bianchi?

         24                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to

                     adjourn the public hearing to the next meeting on

         25          July 10th.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          4                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you, all,

          5          appreciate it.  Onto old business.  APPLICATION OF

                     ERNEST KNIPPENBERG FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

          6          APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

                     FOR A PARKING LOT EXPANSION AND BUILDING ADDITION TO

          7          THE HUDSON VALLEY BUS COMPANY BUILDING LOCATED AT 6

                     DOGWOOD ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

          8          ENTITLED "FACILITY ADDITION FOR HUDSON VALLEY BUS

                     COMPANY" PREPARED BY JOEL GREENBERG, R.A., LATEST

          9          REVISION DATED MAY 2, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB 21-99)

                            MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we schedule

         10          a public hearing on this application for the July

                     10th meeting.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  You are

                     also before the ZBA at this point?

         13                 MR. GREENBERG:   Yes, we are.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

         14          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item under

                     old business.  APPLICATION OF OUR LADY OF MOUNT

         16          CARMEL FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A

                     SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A PROPOSED 1,800 SQUARE FOOT

         17          BUILDING ADDITION TO THE EXISTING MOUNT CARMEL

                     SOCIETY HALL BUILDING LOCATED AT 8TH STREET AND

         18          HIGHLAND AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE PLAN" PREPARED BY GEMMOLA &

         19          McWILLIAMS, L.L.P., DATED MAY 17, 2007 (SEE PRIOR

                     PB'S 4-84, 36-06)  Miss Taylor?

         20                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman I move we do a

                     site visit on July 8th and schedule a public hearing

         21          for July 10th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         22                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         23          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Were we scheduling a site

         25          visit?
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Yes, she did that.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Yes.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Next item under old

                     business.  APPLICATION OF TIM COOK, INC. FOR SITE

          4          DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE PARKING OF

                     VEHICLES AND STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT LOCATED ON 11.4

          5          ACRES ON THE EAST SIDE OF ALBANY POST ROAD SOUTH OF

                     VICTORIA AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

          6          ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR TIM COOK" PREPARED

                     BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION

          7          DATED MAY 30, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB'S 6A-85, 6B-85)

                     What we agreed to do was establish -- we are going

          8          to go visit the site on Sunday morning, July 8th

                     somewhere between 9 and 10:30, depending on our

          9          schedule.  We have established a public hearing for

                     our next meeting for this board on July 10th, so

         10          Sunday before the meeting -- (interrupted)

                            UNIDENTIFIED FLOOR SPEAKER:   I just had a

         11          rendering, elevation line on the piece of property,

                     the elevation couldn't be any more than a foot

         12          change.  Secondly, we have had really 3 separate

                     processes.  We went through the town board, special

         13          permit, public hearing which no one attended, went

                     to the zoning board, went through the zoning

         14          variance, no one attended and I'll assume no one is

                     here this evening and the July meeting, so I would

         15          request for the July meeting that you would have a

                     resolution prepared.  Schedule is very, very

         16          important for us.  We need to have it done by July.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will have it ready and

         17          see how it goes.  Back to Mr. Mastromonaco on the

                     Tim Cook application.

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   Good evening.  Mr.

                     Chairman, we did submit materials on May 30th.  The

         19          complete list of materials in my letter, I believe,

                     all the materials that you asked for in that

         20          package.  At this time if you don't have any

                     comments we would request a public hearing on that

         21          project.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We spent some time on

         22          this at the work session.  There is still an ongoing

                     concern about -- I recognize that this is a

         23          difficult thing to try and measure or legislate if

                     that's the right word in terms of vehicle traffic in

         24          and out of the site.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:   Mr. Chairman, Mr. Cook is

         25          here.  If you have any questions, he's here.  He can
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          2          answer any questions about that directly.  Would

                     that speed up the process?

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think that may.

                            MR. COOK:   Good evening.

          4                 MS. TODD:   I think we have a concern about

                     the number of parking places that have been sketched

          5          on the plan and potential impact of how many cars

                     going in and out of your establishment that there

          6          could possibly be.  I just wanted to get a better

                     sense from you how you were going to use the parking

          7          area?

                            MR. COOK:   Most of the property would be for

          8          just storage of construction equipment which will

                     leave and enter the property on a limited basis.

          9          Most equipment will leave and go from job to job and

                     return when the work is done, which could be on the

         10          road a month, sometimes less, sometimes longer.  As

                     far as some of the other equipment, it will be in

         11          the morning, out in the morning and in at night.

                     There wouldn't be any equipment vehicles coming in

         12          and out on a regular basis during the day.

                            MS. TODD:   It would be just be morning and

         13          work hours, 9, 8.

                            MR. COOK:   Yes, 7:00 mostly, construction

         14          work leaves 6, 7:00.

                            MS. TODD:   Do you have any idea what

         15          percentage of the lot would be designated for that

                     kind of -- (interrupted)

         16                 MR. COOK:   I really haven't thought about

                     that.  Most of it would be just to expand my

         17          existing parking for myself and my existing tenants

                     there.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are talking about

                     multiple tenants, I guess.

         19                 MR. COOK:   We have the tenants there already

                     in the upper section.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So all those vehicles

                     would be moved down?

         21                 MR. COOK:   It would be spread out.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Are you looking to add

         22          additional customers?

                            MR. COOK:   Yes, I am.  A limited amount.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We discussed at the work

                     session, I don't know if there were restrictions,

         24          all of these would be registered vehicles, you are

                     not looking to store unregistered vehicles there.

         25                 MR. COOK:   The motor vehicles that are there
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          2          would be registered.  Like backhoes and that type of

                     thing are not registered.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   They are not?  I guess,

                     the concern as we discussed it, parking here that

          4          ostensibly is at least 60, you can have multiple

                     vehicles in any one of these spots and you can think

          5          about any given day a mass exodus, between the hours

                     of 6 and 8:00 in the morning you can have some 60,

          6          80, whatever number of vehicles leaving the property

                     would be a significant impact in that area.  We are

          7          trying to get some sense of the types of vehicles

                     that will be there and what your sense of what the

          8          real traffic flow is going to be in and out of that

                     property.

          9                 MR. COOK:   I think it will be a minimal

                     amount of traffic at any time during the day.

         10                 MS. TODD:   I think one other thing we talked

                     about at the work session was the idea of staff and

         11          code enforcement helping to come up with a number of

                     parking places that makes sense in terms of your

         12          business, the road, access and the potential for

                     movement in and out certain times of day.  We were

         13          hoping that a meeting could be set up where you

                     could come in and talk to them where they would look

         14          at the plan a little bit more and then try to come

                     up with a number of parking places that seemed

         15          appropriate.  Also, the plan showed an expansion of

                     what exists there now down the slope towards where

         16          the railroad track is.  I, for one, felt that was

                     excessive.  We should not expand any more from the

         17          dimensions of the filled area that have been created

                     already, because it seems like you have plenty of

         18          space in that area and I think some of the other

                     board members agreed with that, felt the same way.

         19                 MR. MASTROMONACO:   That's a question for me?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right.  I think all of

         20          this is a prelude.  We will be setting a public

                     hearing on this for the next meeting.  What you are

         21          hearing from the board between now and then, number

                     1, hopefully we can get some consensus as to the mix

         22          and number of vehicles so we can have some sense of

                     that and perhaps some conditions on an approval if

         23          we can get to that point, but also there's a sense

                     as we get to the public hearing that perhaps the

         24          current limit of the site may be all at this point

                     would be willing to approve.  You would have to

         25          reconfigure the parking within the existing
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          2          disturbed area if that's the right word, existing

                     parking area.  Again, those are all things that we

          3          will deal with at the public hearing.  I didn't want

                     you to have any surprises at the public hearing as

          4          to what we may be discussing.  Of course we have to

                     hear from the public as well if they have any

          5          concerns.  So that being said, we will move forward

                     with the application and schedule the public hearing

          6          and hopefully you can have some dialogue with the

                     staff before that meeting so at least we can get

          7          some consensus, or comfort is perhaps the better

                     word, for the number of vehicles and types of

          8          vehicles how that may or may not impact traffic in

                     the area.

          9                 MS. TODD:   It's the same kind of thing we

                     have to do for any commercial site.  There has to be

         10          a determination that fits the site plan and zoning

                     for how many parking spaces there are.  With that,

         11          I'd like to make a motion we set a public hearing on

                     this application for our July 10th meeting in hopes

         12          that there will be dialogue between staff and the

                     applicant.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         15                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         16          Last item under old business.  APPLICATION OF

                     ORLANDO PAPALEO FOR FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 6-LOT

         17          MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 13.9 ACRES LOCATED ON THE

                     NORTHEAST SIDE OF LOCUST AVENUE ACROSS FROM BROADIE

         18          STREET AS SHOWN ON A FINAL PLAT ENTITLED "FINAL

                     SUBDIVISION PLAT PREPARED FOR SUNSET RIDGE" PREPARED

         19          BY DAVID O'DELL DATED APRIL 12, 2007 AND ON A 7-PAGE

                     SET OF IMPROVEMENT DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SUNSET RIDGE

         20          SUBDIVISION" PREPARED BY JEFFREY CONTELMO, P.E.,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 12, 2007.  Mr. Bernard?

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     have staff prepare a resolution for our next

         22          meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         23                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         24          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Onto
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          2          correspondence.  First item.  LETTER DATED MAY 8th,

                     2007 FROM JAMES ANNICCHIARICO REQUESTING THE FIRST,

          3          6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

                     FOR THE MARTINEZ SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 286 LOCUST

          4          AVENUE.  Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt

          5          Resolution Number 30-07 approving the extension,

                     time extension.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MS. TODD:   Second.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          8                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

          9          MAY 9, 2007 FROM JAMES R. LOEB, ESQ., REQUESTING THE

                     PLANNING BOARD AMEND PB RESOLUTION 27-07 TO AMEND

         10          CONDITION 24 REGARDING ALTERNATIVE LOCATION FOR THE

                     MAIN ENTRANCE AND EXIT TO THE VALERIA SUBDIVISION.

         11          Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we receive

         12          and file the letter.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         13                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         14          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     MAY 17, 2007 FROM DAVID FLEMING REQUESTING PLANNING

         16          BOARD APPROVAL TO ENCLOSE THE EXISTING PAVILION

                     ADJACENT TO THE CLUBHOUSE AT THE HOLLOW BROOK GOLF

         17          CLUB LOCATED ON OREGON ROAD.  I'll turn the chair

                     over to our vice-chairperson, Miss Taylor.  I'll

         18          recuse myself from this application.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   As we discussed at the work

         19          session, we are looking for an approval possibly by

                     motion.  Is there anyone on the board who would like

         20          to make that motion to approve?

                            MS. TODD:   I make a motion that we approve

         21          by motion this request to close the existing

                     pavilion at the clubhouse.

         22                 MS. TAYLOR:   That will obviously be subject

                     to the Architectural Review Board.  All in favor?

         23                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   I didn't second?

         24                 MS. TODD:   Not yet.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Second?

         25                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.
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          2                 MS. TAYLOR:   On the question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          3                 MS. TAYLOR:   Opposed?  Great.  Mr. Chairman.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   LETTER DATED MAY 23, 2007

          4          FROM RON WEGNER REQUESTING THE FIRST, 6-MONTH TIME

                     EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE

          5          RINALDI SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON LAFAYETTE AVENUE AND

                     BUTTONWOOD ROAD.  Mr. Bernard?

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     approve the 6-month time extension for this

          7          application, Resolution 31-07.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

          8                 MS. TODD:  Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          9          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     MAY 23, 2007 FROM MICHAEL SHEBER REQUESTING PLANNING

         11          BOARD REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF POTENTIAL TRAFFIC AND

                     ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS AND ISSUING WETLAND AND STEEP

         12          SLOPE PERMITS FOR THE PROPOSED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

                     FOR A PROPOSAL BY KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT TO CONSTRUCT

         13          SINGLE FAMILY HOUSES ON EXISTING LOTS LOCATED ON

                     UNIMPROVED SECTIONS OF JEFFERSON AND BAINBRIDGE

         14          ROADS AS SHOWN ON A 10-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "JEFFERSON RIDGE" LATEST REVISION DATED MAY 25, 2007

         15          PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C.  We

                     discussed this at the work session.  I guess a

         16          couple of things are going to happen here.  1, we

                     are going to have a site visit on July 8th by this

         17          board.  Secondly, we have asked staff to give us

                     some advice and counsel here as to what specifically

         18          we can and cannot deal with in terms of this review,

                     so that we know what is within the purview of this

         19          board given that this is an already approved

                     application from many, many years ago.  Staff has

         20          asked this board for some counsel and we will

                     provide that, but we just need to know the

         21          parameters.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Just to clarify that, it's an

         22          existing subdivision from many years ago.  Really

                     what we are asking for is opinion of the proposed

         23          improvements and the proposed remediation,

                     mitigation of those improvements.  If the planning

         24          board believes these are purely technical matters

                     and feel comfortable deferring simply to the town's

         25          technical division, that's perfectly okay.  This
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          2          request is not unprecedented.  This is similar to

                     what the planning board did in connection with the

          3          Country Woods application where we had an existing

                     subdivision, existing roads just like here, existing

          4          subdivision and roads.  We are not asking to modify

                     the layout of the lots or the proposed road

          5          locations, but once again just to take a look at the

                     improvements and just offer an opinion.  Once again,

          6          forgive me for repeating myself, if you feel it's

                     simply purely a technical matter handled by the

          7          town's technical staff and if you prefer to proceed

                     in that direction, that's fine.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Can I have a

                     motion.  Mr. Bianchi?

          9                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to set

                     the site visit for July 8th, and to receive and file

         10          the application and then to bring this back as old

                     business under the next agenda.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Also have the staff give

                     us some parameters here.  We are on the question.

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   On the question, I was just

                     concerned with how we access this property.  Can the

         14          owner of the property address that as to how we

                     access the property?  Do we go onto the property

         15          from the back of the ShopRite parking lot or do we

                     somehow -- (interrupted)

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Please come up to the

                     microphone.

         17                 MR. SHEBER:   You should be able to enter the

                     project from Bainbridge.

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Parking on Bainbridge.

                            MR. SHEBER:   Yes.

         19                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   There's room there to park?

                            MR. SHEBER:   Depends how many cars you have.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Figure 8.

                            MR. SHEBER:   8 might be a little congestion.

         21          I don't recall how much space between where

                     Jefferson and Bainbridge connects to the corner, but

         22          certainly you can put 4 or 5 cars.  Any more than

                     that you will have to go on both sides and I'm not

         23          sure whether or not that will work.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Also, is the area marked

         24          out?  Is there existing paths there that we can tell

                     where the road is going to go?

         25                 MR. SHEBER:   Bainbridge is the road, is half

          1                        PB 18-06 MICHAEL SHEBER                  45

          2          built, so we will just follow the road.  We will

                     mark it.

          3                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Same thing with Jefferson?

                            MR. SHEBER:   Jefferson we will mark all the

          4          way down, so we will have a marked path.  You will

                     see where the roads go.

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   All right.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

          6                 MR. BERNARD:   On the question, I'd like to

                     thank D.O.T. for asking our input on an application

          7          like this, even though our authority isn't defined

                     yet and may be limited in scope, but still I

          8          appreciate being able to review this.

                            MS. TODD:   Me too, thank you.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     MAY 24, 2007 FROM ANTHONY J. KUNNY, REQUESTING

         11          REAPPROVAL OF THE 4-LOT FINAL PLAT FOR THE MAPLE

                     AVENUE PARTNERSHIP SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON MAPLE

         12          AVENUE SO THE APPLICANT CAN CONSTRUCT THE REQUIRED

                     IMPROVEMENTS RATHER THAN POST THE REQUIRED LETTER OF

         13          CREDIT.  Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adopt

         14          resolution number 32-07 approving this request.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         15                 MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         16                 MS. TODD:   I want to understand what this

                     means.  What is this?  Can you tell me what you are

         17          asking for us to do?

                            MR. KUNNY:   Than behalf of the owners, I'm

         18          requesting that we be allowed to construct the

                     improvements associated with the subdivision rather

         19          than posting the bond and filing a map at this

                     point.

         20                 MR. VERGANO:   Again, that's not

                     unprecedented if it has been done previously.  When

         21          you file a plat, you effectively created the lots.

                     If you created the lots you either have to have the

         22          improvements that service those lots in place or at

                     least a bond covering those improvements in place.

         23          There's a choice that the developer has to either

                     post a bond or construct the improvements.  In this

         24          situation the developer chose to construct the

                     improvements.  The plat will not be filed until

         25          those improvements are complete and/or moneys
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          2          covering the balance of the improvements are put in,

                     are bonded or are in the form of security.

          3                 MR. KLARL:   It could be half performance,

                     half bond.

          4                 MR. VERGANO:   Exactly.  It could be half

                     completed and the half improvements in form the

          5          security.  In that case we could sign the plat and

                     file it.

          6                 MS. TODD:   What is being risked by doing it

                     this way?

          7                 MR. VERGANO:   Nothing is being risked.

                     Again, the lots don't exist.

          8                 MR. KLARL:   We don't have lots existing

                     until either performed or posting of a bond.  You

          9          can have people working on the property and never

                     complete a project.

         10                 MS. TODD:   Ask them to go ahead with the

                     bond.

         11                 MR. VERGANO:   They have a choice.

                            MR. KLARL:   One or the other.

         12                 MS. TODD:   We are giving them preferential

                     treatment by not posting money?

         13                 MR. VERGANO:   We are protecting future lot

                     owners.  If we were to go ahead and file the plat

         14          without a bond covering the improvements, everybody

                     would just disappear.  Somebody now owns a lot with

         15          no access to that lot or no infrastructure servicing

                     that lot.  In this situation the lots would not

         16          exist.  They will not exist.  They will be in effect

                     be one large acreage.

         17                 MS. TODD:   Until the improvements are done?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Until the improvements are

         18          completed or a bond covering the unfinished

                     improvements is in place, a security covering

         19          unfinished improvements is in place.  At that time

                     the plats can be signed, lots can actually exist and

         20          can be sold.

                            MS. TODD:   He's really choosing not to sell

         21          the lots, but to work on improvements without the

                     bond.

         22                 MR. VERGANO:   Essentially, yes.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   It should be noted that the

         23          applicant did pay the inspection fee, so there would

                     be town inspections of the work while it's going on,

         24          also the soil erosion control, security has been

                     submitted.  So if there is a problem that they don't

         25          take care of, we can use that money to take care of
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          2          any problems.  We do have that in hand at this time.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

          3          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     MAY 25, 2007 FROM HILMAR FENGER CONCERNING BUILDING

          5          PERMIT APPROVALS FOR SINGLE FAMILY HOMES ON 3 LOTS

                     LOCATED AT 32 BROOK LANE.

          6                 MR. VERGANO:   Again, similar to Jefferson

                     Ridge, I'm asking for once again an opinion from the

          7          planning board regarding the proposed improvements.

                     This is a lot simpler application.  Myself and staff

          8          has spent a lot of time with the applicant reviewing

                     the proposal.  The proposal involves a

          9          reconstruction of a town bridge which the applicant

                     will take care of himself.  We are at the end of the

         10          process.  We are done.  It's in front of you right

                     now.  Simply as I mentioned, to get your opinion of

         11          the proposal.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Given that, we discussed

         12          that at the work session, we will review this now

                     over the next month and bring it back under old

         13          business.

                            MR. VERGANO:   That's fine.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Taylor?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Schedule a site visit on this.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Site visit?

                            MR. VERGANO:   You can schedule one.

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   We have 2 sites already

                     scheduled.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We have 3.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   We have Jefferson Ridge and

         18          the Our Lady of Mount Carmel.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   That's it?

         19                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   For the July site visit.

                            MR. VERGANO:   If I could, actually in

         20          speaking for the applicant, the applicant has been

                     very cooperative to date.  They are putting a lot of

         21          money in for off site infrastructure and made a

                     request we can move this application along as

         22          quickly as possible.  If you can find time to

                     conduct another site inspection and maybe close out

         23          this issue next month, that will certainly help.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Taylor?

         24                 MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

                     we receive and file this letter and bring this

         25          matter back to the board under old business next
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          2          time, site visit on July 8th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

          3                 MS. TODD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

          4          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  MEMO DATED

                     FEBRUARY 5, 2007 FROM SUPERVISOR LINDA PUGLISI

          6          ASKING THE PLANNING BOARD FOR OPINIONS AND COMMENTS

                     REGARDING CHANGING THE ARCHITECTURAL ADVISORY

          7          COUNCIL TO HAVE ADDITIONAL ADVISORY AUTHORITY.

                            MS. TODD:   We talked about this at the work

          8          session.  We felt like we needed more definition of

                     what level of additional advisory authority the

          9          supervisor and town board were talking about.  We

                     would ask that the staff send a letter describing

         10          that.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Okay.

         11                 MS. TODD:  I make a motion that we direct

                     staff to send this letter to the supervisor.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Second.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         14                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  We had 2 items

         15          we wanted to add to the agenda at the end of

                     correspondence.  The first item is a letter dated

         16          May 31st, 2007 from Joel Greenberg regarding

                     Planning Board Number 22-98, Appian Way Estates.

         17          He's requesting 2, 90-day extensions of the Appian

                     Way Subdivision.  Convince us, why?

         18                 MR. GREENBERG:   It was re-approved back in

                     January and that's good for 6 months.  2, 90-day

         19          extensions are permitted by law.  In speaking with

                     staff after I wrote the letter we are entitled to

         20          one 90-day extension.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   You can get only one

         21          extension at a time.

                            MR. GREENBERG:   The reason I wrote this, at

         22          the beginning of the year they had a buyer, it was

                     almost ready to go and unfortunately it fell

         23          through.  They tried, as you know they were consumed

                     with -- there are a considerable amount of bonds and

         24          fees paid.  It's back on the market again, so we

                     would like to have the 90 days to attempt to sell

         25          the project.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   This is a second

                     re-approval?

          3                 MR. GREENBERG:   No.  We have got the

                     re-approval.  We are on our first, 90-day extension.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I don't think there's

                     such a thing.

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Let me take a look at this.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think this is another

          6          re-approval.

                            MR. GREENBERG:   Fine.

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I had thought this was a

                     prior re-approval, but looking at the resolution, it

          8          looks like the planning board granted the first

                     90-day approval -- (interrupted)

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You had one re-approval

                     and now this is the second re-approval.  This is not

         10          an extension.

                            MR. KLARL:   Mr. Greenberg requested a

         11          additional re-approval.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Can I have a motion?

         12                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt

                     resolution 33-07 re-approving the approval, second

         13          re-approval.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         15          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  The final item,

                     addition to the agenda, is a letter dated June 4th,

         17          2007 from Ralph Mastromonaco regarding Planning

                     Board file 34-99 regarding a proposed office and

         18          retail business building on Route 9A and Route 9

                     intersection, and he's requesting an additional time

         19          extension.  Can I please have a motion?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I move to adopt

         20          resolution 34-07 to approve the extension of time.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second please?

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         22          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Final item of

                     the evening.  APPLICATION OF BILL VOLZ WESTCHESTER

         24          CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

                     APPROVAL FOR OFF-SITE PARKING FOR NEW CAR INVENTORY

         25          FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF ROUTE 202,
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          2          APPROXIMATELY 1,000 FEET EAST OF CROTON AVENUE AS

                     SHOWN ON A 2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PARKING

          3          PLAN" PREPARED BY GEORGE ROSAMOND, R.A., DATED MAY

                     25, 2007 (SEE PRIOR PB'S 28-01, 11-04)

          4                 MR. SECKLER:   Mr. Chairman, Arthur Seckler

                     representing Bill Volz Westchester Chrysler Dodge,

          5          Jeep.  The application in front of you this evening

                     is requesting site plan approval to create an

          6          off-site parking lot for new car inventory.  With me

                     this evening is Jennifer Volz-Shepherd, one of the

          7          owners of Bill Volz Westchester.  She is here to

                     answer any questions that I may not be able to

          8          answer.  Bill Volz's family recently acquired the

                     former Lazar's dealership on the south side of

          9          Crompond Road.  Presently they store their new car

                     inventory through a sublease through Curry on the

         10          parcel located on the north side of Crompond Road in

                     the Town of Yorktown.  We are in final negotiations

         11          to lease the vacate .64 acre parcel that is vacant

                     at the corner of, I believe, Pop Drive and Crompond

         12          Road which would accommodate the new car inventory

                     that is presently being stored on that more remote

         13          site.  This particular site is more desirable to us

                     because it would be within walking distance,

         14          approximately 500-foot west of the current

                     dealership which would reduce any traffic that we

         15          presently or shuttling that is required to get to

                     the more remote lot.  The plan that has been

         16          submitted to you and based on previous meetings with

                     staff includes parking for 65 vehicles on that lot.

         17          We are proposing minimal improvements to the lot,

                     but it would be a graveled surface, impervious

         18          driving surface.  We have proposed a 25-foot wide

                     landscaped buffer along Crompond Road at the

         19          southeast and west property lines would remain

                     unchanged.  There would be no lighting and no

         20          signage proposed as part of our application.  With

                     that, I'll entertain any questions that the board

         21          may have.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will refer this back

         22          to staff, they will review the application, issue a

                     memorandum with their questions and once those are

         23          satisfied we will proceed with the public hearing.

                            MR. KLARL:   Correct.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Staff over the next month

                     will be getting back to you with some formal

         25          correspondence.
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          2                 MR. SECKLER:  Will we be back on the agenda

                     at the July meeting?

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Depends when they get the

                     letter to you and when you respond.  If you respond

          4          in enough time, the answer would be yes, but it all

                     depends on the timing.

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Right.  Wait and see.

                            MS. TODD:   This reminds me a little bit of

          6          Tim Cook in the part that it's really about parking,

                     it's about a parking lot, numbers.

          7                 MR. KLINE:   At least you knows these cars

                     aren't coming and going at 4 in the morning and 7:00

          8          a.m.  They are pretty confident they don't have 60

                     buyers coming in to test drive the cars at 7:00 a.m.

          9                 MR. SECKLER:  They would all be unregistered

                     vehicles.  I know that was a question raised at the

         10          original meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Motion?

         11                 MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move to refer

                     this back to staff.

         12                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         13          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   10:20.  Thank you.
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